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Thank you for looping us in Carolyn!

Michelle Hadden, MSW

Assistant Executive Director, Program
New York Council on Problem Gambling
0:518-867-4084

2022 NYCPG Virtual
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March 9 -10, 2022

people, purpose & passion

THE PATHWAY TO SUCCESS

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this email, all related responses and any files and/or
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individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This email may contain legally privileged
information and may not be disclosed or forwarded to anyone else without authorization from
the originator of this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
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From: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Jim Maney <jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org>; Michelle Hadden
<mhadden@nyproblemgambling.org>

Subject: FW: PGAM Release

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FYI

From: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING)

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Hartman-DeCenzo, Brigette (OASAS) <Brigette.Hartman-DeCenzo@oasas.ny.gov>; Maione, Brad
(GAMING) <brad.maione@gaming.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: PGAM Release




We will address at the next RPP meeting...the idea is to ask OASAS and the Council to reach out to
their provider networks to ask why they would advise a client to consider VSE. What do they
consider to be benefits of VSE? The replies can be used to develop the VSE signage necessary to
meet the requirements of the racing, parimutuel wagering and breeding law §111 as amended in
November of last year.

From: Hartman-DeCenzo, Brigette (OASAS) <Brigette.Hartman-DeCenzo@oasas.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>; Maione, Brad (GAMING)

<Brad.Maione@gaming.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: PGAM Release

Hi Carolyn. I've sent the quote request to Communications. Can you fill me in on the
following excerpt?

“New York currently has more than 2,600 individuals enrolled in its statewide VSE
program. The RPP is currently collaborating with members of the state’s prevention,
treatment and recovery communities on a new public service initiative aimed at
increasing awareness of VSE and the many benefits it provides to individuals along
the problem gambling spectrum.”

Thanks, Brigette

Brigette Hartman-DeCenzo, LCSW

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Director, Prevention Programs & Problem Gambling
Division of Prevention & Problem Gambling Services

NYS Office of Addiction Services and Supports (NYS OASAS)
1450 Western Ave., Albany, NY 12203-3526

(518) 485-5170 || Lrioette.hartman-decenzo@oasas.ny.gov

www.0asas.ny.gov

From: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 1:25 PM

To: Maione, Brad (GAMING) <Brad.Maione@gaming.ny.gov>; Hartman-DeCenzo, Brigette (OASAS)
<Brigette.Hartman-DeCenzo@o0asas.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: PGAM Release

Here is a draft of the release we’ve prepared for the RPP. It will go out on March1 to mark the start
of PGAM.



From: Maione, Brad (GAMING) <Brad.Maione@gaming.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 1:17 PM

To: Hartman-DeCenzo, Brigette (OASAS) <Brigette.Hartman-DeCenzo@oasas.ny.gov>; Hapeman,
Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: PGAM Release

Let’s get the release out.

From: Hartman-DeCenzo, Brigette (OASAS) <Brigette.Hartman-DeCenzo@o0asas.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 1:15 PM

To: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>

Cc: Maione, Brad (GAMING) <Brad.Maione@gaming.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: PGAM Release

We haven’t submitted it yet. Our Communications Office is going to work on it. Maybe they
(the Governor’s Office) will speed it up if they know it’s collaborative? Maybe that is wishful
thinking. Let me know your thoughts.

Brigette Hartman-DeCenzo, LCSW

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Director, Prevention Programs & Problem Gambling
Division of Prevention & Problem Gambling Services

NYS Office of Addiction Services and Supports (NYS OASAS)
1450 Western Ave., Albany, NY 12203-3526

(518) 485-5170 || Lricoctte.hartman-decenzo@oasas.ny.gov

www.oasas.ny.gov

From: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Hartman-DeCenzo, Brigette (OASAS) <Brigette.Hartman-DeCenzo@oasas.ny.gov>
Cc: Maione, Brad (GAMING) <Brad.Maione@gaming.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: PGAM Release

We can if you want but can we get the Governor’s office to put out the proclamation release?

From: Hartman-DeCenzo, Brigette (OASAS) <Brigette.Hartman-DeCenzo@oasas.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>
Cc: Maione, Brad (GAMING) <Brad.Maione@gaming.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: PGAM Release

Carolyn,



Would the Gaming Commission be interested in pairing the proclamation and press
release?

Brigette

Brigette Hartman-DeCenzo, LCSW

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Director, Prevention Programs & Problem Gambling
Division of Prevention & Problem Gambling Services

NYS Office of Addiction Services and Supports (NYS OASAS)

1450 Western Ave., Albany, NY 12203-3526

(518) 485-5170 brigette.hartman-decenzo@oasas.ny.gov
WWW.,0as3as.ny.dov

From: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 2:25 PM

To: 'Michelle Hadden' <mhadden@nyproblemgambling.org>; Hartman-DeCenzo, Brigette (OASAS)
<Brigette.Hartman-DeCenzo@o0asas.ny.gov>

Cc: jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org; Maione, Brad (GAMING) <Brad.Maione@gaming.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: PGAM Release

Thank you. What a great idea. Kudos to you all. We are working on an RPP release. | hope to have
to you for quotes tomorrow. We have approved quotes from Keith Whyte and Rob. We plan to send
the RPP version out on March 1.

From: Michelle Hadden <mhadden@nyproblemgambling.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 1:24 PM

To: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>; Hartman-DeCenzo, Brigette
(OASAS) <Brigette . Hartman-DeCenzo@oasas.ny.gov>

Cc: jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org
Subject: PGAM Release

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from

unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Hello!

Just sharing that the Council's PGAM release will be going out on Friday!
https://nyproblemgambling.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/2022-PGAM-PR.pdf

Looking forward to our planning meeting on Friday.

Thank you,
Michelle Hadden, MSW



Assistant Executive Director, Program
New York Council on Problem Gambling
0:518-867-4084

2022 NYCPG Virtual

Conference
March 9 -10, 2022

people, purpose & passion

THE PATHWAY TO SUCCESS

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this email, all related responses and any files and/or
attachments transmitted with it are CONFIDENTIAL and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This email may contain legally privileged
information and may not be disclosed or forwarded to anyone else without authorization from
the originator of this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies from your system.





